

Darlene Abreu

21-0106

From: Theresa Lopez
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:13 PM
To: Darlene Abreu
Cc: Irving Lozada
Subject: FW: OPRA request - 207 New Brunswick Ave; Block 152, Lots 1,5; (and lots 2,3,6,7)

Hi Darlene,

The OPRA below belongs to your department.
Have a good day!

Thanks!

-----Original Message-----

From: Victoria Ann Kupsch
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Theresa Lopez <tlopez@perthamboynj.org>
Subject: FW: OPRA request - 207 New Brunswick Ave; Block 152, Lots 1,5; (and lots 2,3,6,7)

Due on:
5/24/21

Permit # 15-0945 is
Open.

-----Original Message-----

From: mark marotta [mailto:opra+request-22971-2b0bdf05@requests.opramachine.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Victoria Ann Kupsch <victoria@perthamboynj.org>
Subject: OPRA request - 207 New Brunswick Ave; Block 152, Lots 1,5; (and lots 2,3,6,7)

Permit # 20140573
is closed.

Dear Perth Amboy City,

No Records found on
Open violations.

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

completing Phase 1 (environmental assessment) for site and looking for Any violations, permits, NJDEP report or correspondence, hazardous substances

Site: 207 New Brunswick Ave; Block 152, Lots 1,5; (and lots 2,3,6,7)

Thanks,
Mark

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-22971-2b0bdf05@requests.opramachine.com

Is victoria@perthamboynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Perth Amboy City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=perth_amboy_city